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TO: Members of the City Council
FROM: Ann H. Campbell, Mayor
DATE: November 21, 2014

SUBJECT: Appointments to Fill VVacancies on the Public Art Commission

Greg Fuqua and Kathleen Raymon, members of the Public Art Commission,
have submitted their resignations from the Commission. Since Greg’s and
Kathleen’s terms of office do not expire until April 1, 2015, and April 1, 2017,
respectively, appointments need to be made to fill these vacancies.

Therefore, | request that the City Council approve the appointment of Julieanne
Sthay (to complete Greg Fuqua’s term) and Lisa Ailshie (filling the unexpired
term of office of Kathleen Raymon) to the Public Art Commission.

515.239.5105 main 515 Clark Ave.

515.239.5142 fax Ames, IA 50010
www.CityofAmes.org

Mayor’s Office



